



Dr. Nishtha Shukla

Email: nishthashukla1@gmail.com

Phone: +91 7668482323

Address: K-909, Aashiyana, Lucknow

Professional Summary

Experienced academic leader with over 22 years in the field of Education, including 9 years as Head of Department and 6 years as Acting Principal. Skilled in NAAC accreditation, curriculum development, teacher training, and educational research. Strong background in administration, academic planning, and faculty development.

Education

- **Ph.D. in Education**, University of Lucknow (2012)
 - **M.Phil. in Education**, Madurai Kamraj University (2007)
 - **M.Ed.**, Lucknow University (2005) – First Division
 - **B.Ed.**, Kanpur University (2004) – First Division
 - **MBA (HR)**, Sikkim Manipal University (2014)
 - **M.A. Economics**, Meerut University (2000) – First Division
 - **B.A. (Hons) Economics**, Patna University (1997) – First Division
 - Qualified UGC-NET (Education)
 - Diploma in Software Management, APTECH
-

Professional Experience

Acting Principal, RKG Educational College, Lucknow

April 2017 – Present - Administrative leadership, academic planning, and quality assurance processes including NAAC.

Head of Department (B.Ed.), RKG Educational College, Lucknow

Nov 2013 – April 2017

Assistant Professor (Contractual), BBAU Lucknow

Aug 2016 – May 2017

Assistant Professor (B.Ed.), RKG Educational College, Lucknow

Sep 2011 – Nov 2013

Assistant Professor (B.Ed.), I.T.E.R.C. Ghaziabad

Oct 2007 – Oct 2011

Assistant Professor (B.Ed.), MERI New Delhi

Aug 2005 – Sep 2007

Assistant Teacher, Holy Montessori High School, Lucknow

April 2000 – Sep 2003

Total Experience: 22+ years of Teaching

- 09 Years as HoD

- 06 Years as Acting Principal

Key Expertise & Contributions

- NAAC Accreditation leadership (3 Colleges of Lucknow, one of them got “A” grade)
 - AQAR reporting and documentation
 - Curriculum/Syllabus developing (B.Ed. – University of Lucknow)
 - Academic and administrative coordination
 - Mentorship for M.Phil Scholars
-

Achievements

- Served as Subject Expert (PRT Recruitment) – Kendriya Vidyalaya Sangathan (2009, 2012)
 - Organizing Secretary for more than 20 National Seminars & Workshops
 - Resource Person in many National and International Workshops, Seminars and Faculty Development Programmes.
 - Certificate of Gratitude – City Montessori School, Lucknow (2021)
-

Research & Publications

- Author of the book: *“Mothers to Work or Stay at Home”* (ISBN: 978-93-85882-56-2)
 - Several publications in National & International Journals focusing on ICT in Education, Women Education, Teacher Development, and Quality in Higher Education
-

Professional Development Activities

- 20+ National/International Seminars
 - 10+ Faculty Development Programmes (latest Empowering Higher Education institutions in technology – enabled and blended learning by University of Lucknow and CEMCA)
 - Workshops on educational technology, teacher training, and research methodology (workshop on designing course work for platforms like SWAYAM and MOOC organized by University of Lucknow)
-

Declaration: I hereby declare that all the information provided is accurate to the best of my knowledge.

(Dr. Nishtha Shukla)